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From: Ferenchak, Brett P. [Brett.Ferenchak@bingham.com]

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 9:58 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Notice of Consummation of Transfer of Indirect Control of 360networks (USA) inc.

Attachments: FL. Consummation.pdf

a. Brett P. Ferenchak
Bingham McCutchen LLP
2020 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006
202-373-6697
brett.ferenchak@bingham.com

b. Non-Docket Filing

¢. 360networks Corporation, 360networks (USA) inc. and Zayo Group, LLC
d. 1 Page Total

e. Notice of Consummation - Notification Regarding the Indirect Transfer of Control of 360networks (USA)
inc. to Zayo Group, LLC
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Brett P. Ferenchak

Of Counsel

T 202.373.6697

F 202.373.6001
brett.ferenchak@bingham.com
BINGHAM

Bingham McCutchen LLP

2020 K Street NW

Washington, DC 20006-1806

The information in this transmittal (including aftachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is
intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this
transmittal is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this

transmittal in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal.
Thank you.

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is
considered confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review,
use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of
the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify me
immediately by reply email, delete this email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements,
we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the RYrpose of
avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this messagé’ is ‘being
delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the matters addressed herein and

may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any other purppsn,e"\.y;l;hput
our prior written consent.
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Jean L. Kiddoo
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January 27, 2012
Via Electronic Filing

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
filings@psc.state.fl.us

RE:  Notification Regarding the Transfer of Indirect Control of
360networks (USA) inc, ¢0 Zayo Group, LLC

NOTICE OF CONSUMMATION

Dear Ms. Cole:

360networks Corporation (“360-Parent™), 360networks (USA) inc. (“360networks™) and
Zayo Group, LLC (“Zayo”) (collectively, the “Parties™), by undersigned counsel, notify
the Commission that on December 1, 2011, the Parties completed the transfer of indirect
control of 360networks to Zayo as described in the Parties’ letter filed in Docket No. 110000-
OT (Document No. 08042-11) on November 1, 201 1.

Please acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this filing. Please do not hesitate to
contact us if you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Bask ¥ Feamdlde

Jean L. Kiddoo
Brett P. Ferenchak

Counsel for the Parties
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